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Mandeville, LA 70471-3036

Re: WJGM(FM), Baldwin, Florida
West Jacksonville Baptist Church, Inc.
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File No. BPH-20 15121 6AEH

Dear Counsel:

This letter concerns minor change application BPH-20 15121 6AEH (Application) submitted by West
Jacksonville Baptist Church, Inc. (WJBC Inc.), licensee of commercial FM station WJGM(FM), Baldwin,
Florida.'

Pursuant to Section 17.4(a) of the Commission's Rules,2 any proposed construction of a new antenna
structure or proposed alteration of an existing antenna structure that requires Federal Aviation Administration (FAA)
notification also requires registration with the Commission prior to construction or alteration. Our records indicate
that the proposed antenna structure has not been registered. FCC antenna structure registration may be accomplished
electronically via the Internet at http://wireless.fcc.gov/antenna/.

Following FCC registration of the antenna structure, a curative amendment to the Application, which
includes the FCC Antenna Structure Registration Number (ASRN), must be submitted to the Commission. If the
antenna structure cannot be registered with the Commission within 90 days of the date of this letter, WJBC Inc.
must notify the Commission, in writing, concerning the delay.3 In the event that further difficulties with the
registration process occur following WJBC Inc.'s initial response to this letter, WJBC Inc. must provide the
Commission with written updates concerning the structure registration process every 60 days thereafter.4

1 File No. BLH-20031014AJX.

2 47 CFR § 17.4(a).

If the structure cannot be registered within the initial 90 day period, the first response to this letter shall be filed in triplicate
with the Secretary of the Commission, and shall contain a specific narrative of the actions taken to obtain FAA approval and
FCC antenna structure registration. The response shall include copies of all correspondence between the FAA, the applicant,
and the applicant's agents.

' Each 60 day update shall be filed in triplicate with the Secretary of the Commission, and shall report specific actions toward
securing FAA approval and FCC antenna structure registration taken by the applicant and its agents since the filing of the
previous report.



Further action on the Application will be withheld for a period of 90 days from the date of this letter to
provide WJBC Inc. an opportunity to respond. Failure to respond within this time period or to provide written
updates as required will result in the dismissal of the Application pursuant to Section 73.3 568(a)( 1) of the
Commission's Rules.5

Sincerely,

Susan N. Crawford
Audio Division
Media Bureau

cc: West Jacksonville Baptist Church, Inc.
Carl Gluck

47 CFR § 73.3568(a)(1).


